



# Sugeng Sulistiyawan

Software Engineer & Graphic Designer

## Profile

Friendly software engineers with over 5 years of experience building, testing, and delivering web or mobile (android) applications. Experience developing web or mobile apps from small to scalable applications. Able to work individually or as a team to get projects on track. Enthusiastic about learning new technologies and self-development. Graphic designer who focuses on logo or icon design with more than 4 years of experience creating logos or icons for companies, schools, SMEs, businesses and other organizations.

## Employment History

### Project Manager at Matador Lectro, Surakarta

September 2022 — Present

- Worked with the overall mission of the company in mind and sought to effectively convey and promote the company's true brand.
- Collaborated with cross-functional teams to achieve project goals in a timely and effective manner.
- Managed and implemented project budget and requirements.
- Provided project updates to stakeholders and supervisors.

### Firmware Engineer at Matador Lectro, Surakarta

August 2021 — August 2022

- Oversaw and planned electrical specifications for new systems.
- Created and implemented test plans.
- Accurately diagnosed and directed system issues.
- Developed advanced design options for structures and systems.
- Worked to create improvements that optimized production.
- Worked with other engineers to solve problems and enhance processes.

### Backend Developer & Dev Ops at Matador Lectro, Surakarta

August 2021 — Present

- Followed policies and procedures related to application methods and quality standards at all times.
- Created details technical and user documentation.
- Effectively coded software changes and alterations based on specific design specifications.

### CEO & Developer at IMPERDEV, Trenggalek

2022 — Present

### Director & COO at PT Wawasan Maju Nusantara, Trenggalek

2021 — Present

## Details

RT. 20 RW. 05 Klansur,  
Dongko, Trenggalek, East Java,  
66363, Indonesia,  
+62816658056  
[sugeng.sulistiyawan@gmail.com](mailto:sugeng.sulistiyawan@gmail.com)

Date / Place of birth

June 20, 1996

Trenggalek

Nationality

Indonesian

## Links

[sugengsulistiyawan.my.id](https://sugengsulistiyawan.my.id)

[Github](#)

[Gitlab](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Youtube](#)

[Instagram](#)

[Facebook](#)

## Skills

Critical Thinking & Problem Solving

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Effective Time Management

Ability to Work in a Team

Ability to Multitask

Leadership Skills

Time Management

Adaptability

Teamwork

Creativity

Decision Making

Fast Learner

Microsoft Office Package

Git & CI/CD

## **Full Stack Developer & Logo Design at Freelance, Tulungagung**

2015 — Present

## **CEO & Developer at Die Coding Technology, Surakarta**

2017 — 2022

## **Heat of Developer at Youth Power Action, Trenggalek**

February 2021 — August 2021

## **Technology Innovation & Developer at Innovation Hub Universitas Sebelas Maret, Surakarta**

April 2021 — August 2021

## **Staff IT at RSUD Soedomo, Trenggalek**

November 2020 — January 2021

## **Software Developer at UPT TIK Universitas Sebelas Maret, Surakarta**

March 2017 — March 2019

PHP & Yii2 & Laravel & CI

HTML & CSS

JavaScript & jQuery

ES6

Vue

C++ & Arduino

Node.js

SQL & MySQL & PostgreSQL

Corel Draw

Inkscape

Vegas

Android Studio & Flutter

Adobe Package

Figma

Search Engine Optimization

Electronica

Network Architecture

Server Architecture

## **Hobbies**

Reading, Writing, Fishing,  
Touring, Coding

## **Education**

### **S1, Mathematic Education, Universitas Sebelas Maret, Surakarta**

2015 — 2022

### **Science, SMAN 1 Trenggalek, Trenggalek**

2012 — 2015

### **SMPN 1 Dongko, Trenggalek**

2009 — 2012

### **SDN 1 Dongko, Trenggalek**

2003 — 2009

## **Extra-curricular activities**

### **Public Relations & IT at Mathematics Education Student Association**

2015 — 2017

### **Website Developer at Lembaga Pers Mahasiswa (LPM) Kentingan**

2015 — 2018

### **Security Sie at Campus Introduction Expo**

### **Tenant at Program Mahasiswa Wirausaha (PMW) UNS**

2018 — 2020

### **Member at Indonesian Student Entrepreneurship Network Kewirausahaan Mahasiswa Indonesia (ISEN KMI)**

2018 — Present

### **Leader at Karang Taruna Lingkungan**

2020 — Present

### **Leader at Trenggalek Student Community, Surakarta**

2015 — 2017

### **IT Division at OSIS SMAN 1 Trenggalek**

2013 — 2015

### **Secretary at Scout SMAN 1 Trenggalek**

2013 — 2015

### **Leader at Math Olympiad SMAN 1 Trenggalek**

2013 — 2015

## **🎓 Courses**

**VIP Course (Laravel, Vue, React, Inertia, NextJs, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Test Driven, etc.), Parsinta**

**Flutter Build Online Shop + Laravel, Build With Angga**

**Instagram + Facebook Ads, Facebook**

**Docker + Kubernetes, Google**

**Vue.js Fundamental, DANA**

**Program Mahasiswa Wirausaha (PMW), Universitas Sebelas Maret**

**Blender Modelling, UPT TIK Universitas Sebelas Maret**

**Network Configuration, UPT TIK Universitas Sebelas Maret**

**Website Marketing, Angga**

**Typography Design, LPM Kentingan**

**Journalistic, LPM Kentingan**